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HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Career Launcher Education
Infrastructure and Services Limited(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 i
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS
financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “ Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS")prescribed
under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its loss

(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the Ind AS financial statements:

1. Note 5, 26 and 34 to the Ind AS financial statements, which describe that the Company during the
financial year 2017-18, sold its school business vertical (K-12 Business) to B&S Services Private
Limited (‘B&S’) for a total consideration of Rs. 4,650 Lakhs comprising of Rs. 600 Lakhs payable in
cash and remaining Rs. 4,050 Lakhs by way of equity shares of B&S Services Private Limited. The
Company presently holds 8817 equity shares, being 44.18% of total equity share capital of B&S. An
amount of Rs. 400 Lakhs being part of original cash consideration is still due from B&S. The
Company has initiated legal action against B&S before the Honorable Delhi High Court to recover
the due amount and an arbitrator has been appointed. The Management of the Company, based on

its assessment and legal advice, is confident of recovering the outstanding amount from B&S in full
and hence no provision is made.

Further, based on the valuation done by an independent expert, the Company has impaired its
investment in B&S by Rs. 4,150 Lakhs.
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2. Note 39 to the Ind AS financial statements, which explains the Management’s evaluation of the
financial impact on the Company due to lockdown and other restrictions imposed on account of
COVID-19 pandemic situation. The assessment of the impact in the subsequent period is highly
subjective and is dependent upon circumstances as they evolve.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the board’s report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

The Board’s report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor’s report. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this Ind AS financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 1”, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;
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c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),

the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed under

section 133 of the Act read withthe Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

e. The matter described under Emphasis of Matter section above, in our opinion, may have an
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

f. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure 2";

h. With respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year. Accordingly, section 197
of the Act is not applicable to the Company;

i. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts.Hence,
the question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Haribhakti & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.103523W/W100048

).

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. 074715
UDIN : 20074715AAAACG4628

Place: New Delhi
Date : June 29, 2020
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section in the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Career Launcher
Education Infrastructure and Services Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2020]

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information
and explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, we report that:

(i)
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
management and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our

opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of
the order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) The Company is engaged in the service industry and does not hold any inventory.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured, to a company and a other party
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. The Company has not
granted loans, secured or unsecured to any firms and limited liability partnership covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

(a) The terms and conditions of loans granted by the Company to two parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Act, (total loan amount granted Rs.
17.50 Lacs and balance outstanding as at balance sheet date Rs. 1,022.35 Lacs) are
prejudicial to the Company’s interest on account of the fact that the Company is not
charging any interest on such loan.

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest in respect of such
loans has not been stipulated thus we are unable to comment whether the repayments
or receipts are regular and report amounts overdue for more than ninety days, if any,
as required under clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order.

(c) In respect of the aforesaid loans, as the schedule of repayment of principal has not
been stipulated, we are unable to comment whether there is any overdue amount of

loan granted to companies and other parties listed in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act.

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act, except
for the details given below:

Nature of non- Name of Amount | Balance as Remarks
compliance Company/party | Involved at March
31, 2020
Loan given at rate of | Career Launcher | Nil 265.34 Lacs | Interest  Free
interest lower than | Infrastructure Loan
\Qrescribed (Section 186) | Private Limited
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v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(i)

(xiii)

5/

pKTI ¢
0 Co_

Loan given at rate of | Career Launcher | 17.50 757.01 Lacs | Interest  Free
interest lower  than | Education Lacs Loan
prescribed (Section 186) | Foundation

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of the
products of the Company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the rules
framed there under.

(@) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods
and services tax (GST), customs duty, cess and any other material statutory dues
applicable to it, except that there have been slight delay in few cases. During the year
2017-18, sales tax, value added tax, service tax and duty of excise subsumed in GST
and are accordingly reported under GST.

No undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, GST, customs duty, cess and any other material statutory dues
applicable to it, were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no dues with respect to income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax,
GST, customs duty, excise duty which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

During the year, the Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from any financial
institution, bank or government nor has it issued any debentures. Accordingly, clause 3(viii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or

reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the
management.

As the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year, the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

All transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in
the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, clause 3(xiv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

in Shd
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(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with them during the year and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not
applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 103523W / W100048

/.

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. 074715
UDIN : 20074715AAAACG4628
Place: New Delhi

Date : June 29, 2020
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
[Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section in
our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Career Launcher Education

Infrastructure and Services Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2020]

Report on the Internal Financial Controlswith reference to Financial Statements under clause (i) of
sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statementsof Career
Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in

conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statementscriteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India(“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Actto the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit toobtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of thefinancial statements,
whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
providereasonableassurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

Continuation Shef
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financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2)provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparationoffinancial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on thefinancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statementsto future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controlswith reference to financial statementsmay
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financialcontrols with
reference to financial statementsand such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statementswere operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.103523W / W100048

MY

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. 074715
UDIN : 20074715AAAACG4628
Place: New Delhi

Date : June 29, 2020
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020
{All amounts are in Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

MNote As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 0.69 1.34
Other intangible assets 4 - 8.16
Investments 5 3,982.66 8,132.11
Deferred tax assets (net) 35 - =
Non-current tax assets (net) 6 94.28 244.48
Other non current assets 7 1.49 1.3
Total non-current assets 4,079.12 8,388.00
Current assets
Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 - 10.34
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 0.23 1.53
(iif) Loans 10 1,022.35 1,623.26
{iv) Other financial assets 1 408.22 355.68
Other current assets 12 2.02 0.52
Total current assets 1,432.82 1,991.33
Total assets 5,511.94 10,379.33
Equity and labilities
Equity
Equity share capital 13 944.76 944.76
Other equity 14 2,382.24 7,403.50
Total equity 3,327.00 8,348.26
Non-current Habilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 - .
Provisions 16 0.30 0.13
Total non-current liabilities 0.30 0.13
Current Habilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 1,814.70 1,798.35
(ii) Trade payables 18
-total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 17.50 0.58
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 101.63 119.11
enterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities 19 181.11 107.74
Other current liabilities 20 69.70 5.16
Total current Habilities 2,184.64 2,030.94
Total equity and liabilities 5,511.94 10,379.33
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date.
For Haribhaktl & Co. LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and
ICAI Firm i .1 103523W/ W100048 Services Limited
prou UM 18
Raj Sujit Bhattacharyya Gautam Puri
Partner Director Director
Membership Mo.: 074715 DIN: 00033613 DIN: 00033548

Place: New Delhi
Date: June 29, 2020

Lokesh Kumar Sharma
Company Secretary
ICS1 M. No: ACS52112

Place: New Delhi
Date: June 29, 2020




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Nate Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Income
Other income 21 1.24 250.79
Total income 1.24 250.79
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 2 4,89 5.79
Finance costs 23 195.99 207.96
Depreciation and amortisation expense 24 8.81 27.94
Other expenses 25 529.45 81.83
Total expenses 739.14 323.52
Loss before exceptional items & tax (737.90) (72.73)
Exceptional Items 26 4,150.05 -
Loss before tax (4,887.95) (72.73)
Tax expense:
-Current tax - .
-Deferred tax 35 0.05 (21.64)
-Prior period tax expense (133.51) -
(133.46) (21.64)
Loss for the year (5,021.41) (94.37)
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations 0.20 (0.01)
- Income tax related to above item (0.05) -
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of income tax) 0.15 (0.01)
Total comprehensive income for the year (5,021.26) (94.38)
Earnings per equity share (in o) 27
Face value per share = 10 each (Previous year b 10 each)
Earnings per share
-Basic earning/(loss) per share (53.15) (1.00)
-Diluted earning/(loss) per share (53.15) (1.00)
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date.
For Haribhakti & Co. LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Servi
ICAl Firm stration No.: 103523W/ W100048 Limited
r,
MOUN AOM e //5_ S
Raj mm’ Sujit Bhattacha Gautam Puri
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 074715 DIN: 00033613 DIN: 00033548
Lokesh Kumar Sharma
Company Secretary

ICSI M. No: ACS52112

Place: New Delhi
Date: June 29, 2020

Place: New Delhi

Date: June 29, 2020




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020
fAll amounts are in Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

Cash flow from operating activities
Net loss before tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization
Interest on borrowings
Other comprehensive income

Provision for impairment of investments

Provision for doubtful receivables
Miscellaneous Balances written off
Interest income
Liabilities no longer required written back
Provision written back
Loans and advances written off
Bad Debts writen off

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes
Movement in assets and liabilities, net

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Other non current assets
Trade receivables
Other current financial assets
Other current assets

Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating llabilitles:
Non-current provisions
Trade payables
Other current financial liabilities
Other current lfabllities
Current provisions

Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities
Less: taxes paid, (net of refund and interest thereon)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A)

Cash flow from investing activities
Investment in associate
Loans given to related parties
Loans realised from related parties
Payment made to capital creditors
Net cash from investing activities (B)

-===- This space has been intentionally left blank-----

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2020  March 31, 2019
(4,887.95) (72.73)
8.81 27.94
195.60 200.64
0.20 (0.01)
4,150.05 .
328.03 75.00
B.94 .
- (14.82)
(0.80) (3.23)
L (195.99)
176.31 ;
10.34 :
4,877.47 89.53
(10.47) 16.80
(0.18) (0.01)
- 96.55
(54.57) (8.36)
(1.49) (0.44)
0.17 0.03
0.23 13.47
(0.09) (17.79)
64,54 1.69
8.61 85.14
(1.87) 101.94
9.79 (13.31)
7.92 88.63
. (148.53)
(17.50) (0.62)
114.07 158.70
(96.53) :
0.04 9.55




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts are in Rupees in locs unless otherwise stated)

Continued form previous page

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from short-term borrowings from related parties 21.35 140.20
Repayment of long-term borrowings (including current maturities) (5.96) (104.57)
Repayment of short-term borrowings (5.00) (129.56)
Interest paid (19.65) (27.97)
Net cash (used in) financing activities (C ) (9.27) (121.90)
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1.30) (23.72)

Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 9)

-Beginning of the year 1.53 18.64

Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet 0.23 (5.08)
Notes :

i. Components of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 9)

Balances with banks:

-on current accounts 0.23 1.53

0.23 1.53

il. Reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities and financial assets arising from financing
activities.

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Borrowings

Balance as at Beginning of Year 1,804.31 1,717.68

Cash Flows 10.39 (93.95)

Other non cash- transactions . 180.58

Balance as at year ended 1,814.70 1,804.31

iil. The notes referred above form an integral part of the financial statements.
iv. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 Cash Flow Statements.

As per our report of even date

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services
ICAl No.: 103523wW/ W100048
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Raj Sujit Bhattacharyya Gautam Purl
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 074715

DIN: 00033613 DIN: 00033548

Lokesh Kumar Sharma

Company Secretary
ICSI M. No: ACSS52112

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date: June 29, 2020 Date: June 29, 2020




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Raj Kumac-Agarwal
Partner
Membership No.: 074715

Place: New Delhi
Date: June 29, 2020

Sujit Bhattacharyya

Director

DIN: 00033613

[oeesl

Lokesh Kumar Sharma
Company Secretary
ICSI M. No: ACS52112

Place: New Delhi

Date: June 29, 2020

Gautam Puri
Director
DIN: 00033548

. Equity share capital
Balance as at April 1, 2018 944.76
Changes in equity share capital during the year 2018-19 -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 944,76
Changes in equity share capital during the year 2019-20 -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 944.76
. Other equity

For the year ended March 31, 2020
[Particulars Reserves & Surplus Remeasurement Total

Security Deemed Retained of defined

premium equity Earnings benefit plans

reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2018 6,775.85 4,76 716.96 0.31 7,497.88 ||
Financial guarantee issued during the year - - - -
Loss for the year - (94.37) - (94.37)
Other comprehensive Income - - (0.01) (0.p1)
Total Comprehensive Income - - (94.37) (0.01) (94.p8)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 6,775.85 4,76 622.59 0.30 7,403.50
Financial guarantee issued during the year - i < 2}
Loss for the year - (5,021.41) - (5,021.41)
Other comprehensive Income - - 0.15 0.15
Total Comprehensive Income - - (5,021.41) 0.15 (5,021.R6)
Balance as at March 31, 2020 6,775.85 4.76 (4,398.82) 0.45 2,382.p4
As per our report of even date.
For Haribhakti & Co. LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Service4/Limited
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 103523W/ W100048
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Reporting Entity

Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated in
India on June 16, 2005, to provide various infrastructure facilities, soft skills, educational and
consulting programs. The Company is having its registered office at Mathura Road, Faridabad, Haryana
and its corporate office at Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, New Delhi. The Company is a subsidiary
of CL Educate Limited that holds 99.99% of its share capital.

The accompanying financial statements reflect the results of the activities undertaken by the Company
during the year April 01, 2019 to March 31, 2020.

1. Basis of preparation.

(i) Statement of compliance:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of
Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statement provides comparative information in respect of previous year.

These IND AS financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on
June 29, 2020.

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are

included in note 2. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

(i)  Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Act. Based on the above criteria,

the Company has ascertained its accounting cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

(iii))  Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (), which is also the Company's functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to nearest lacs, unless otherwise stated. The sign ‘0.00’

in these financial statements indicates that the amounts involved are below INR one thousand and the
sign ‘-’ indicates that amounts are nil,

(iv)  Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following

items:

Items Measurement basis

Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value

Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability Fair value of plan assets less present value of

defined benefit obligations
(v) Use of estimates and judgements
In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates mptlons

that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of ,asséiﬂ, lhb‘ﬁtwes
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

f’ _.I - e




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(vi)

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgements

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following note:

e Note no 38: classification of financial assets: assessment of business model within which the assets
are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding;

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a
material adjustment in the year ending March 31, 2020 are included in the following notes:

¢ Note no 29: measurement of defined benefit obligations and plan assets: key actuarial assumptions;

¢ Note no 2(iii) and 3: measurement of useful lives and residual values to property, plant and
equipment;

* Note no 2(iv) and 4: measurement of useful lives of intangible assets;

* Note no 36: fair value measurement of financial instruments;

* Note no 35: recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which
tax losses carried forward can be used; and

* Note no 36: impairment of financial assets.

Measurement of fair value

A number of accounting policy and disclosures require measurement of fair value for both financial and
non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
ordinary transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
*In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to/ by the Company.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

2, Significant accounting policies

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

Revenue

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration the company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services.

Recognition of interest income

Interest income on time deposits is recognised using the effective interest method and interest income
on loans and advances are recognised as per the agreements.

The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or

receipts through the expected life of the financiai instrument to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset.

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost net of recoverable taxes (wherever
applicable), which includes capitalised borrowing costs less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, if any, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs
of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss.

ubseguent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the expenditure can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the reporting
year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residual value over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method, and is rec J the
statement of profit and loss.  \nirag,
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(iv)

v)

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative
periods are as under and the same are equal to lives specified as per schedule Il of the Act.

The useful lives of the assets are as under:

Tangible assets: Useful life (in years)

Vehicle 8

Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of
useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these
assets. Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from
the date the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation on sale/discard from property, plant and
equipment is provided for up to the date of sale, deduction or discard of property, plant and
equipment as the case may be.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefit attributable to the
assets will flow to the company and where its cost can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended
use,

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in

the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss as incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives

using the straight-line method and is included in depreciation and amortisation in the statement of
profit and loss.

The useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets: Useful lives (in years)
License fee . 5
Website 5

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset are
determined as the difference between the net disposal prcceeds and the carrying amount of asset and
recognised as income or expense in the statement of profit and loss. =

Business combinations ("
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(vi)

(vii)

As part of its transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to apply the relevant Ind AS, viz. Ind AS
103, Business Combinations, to only those business combinations that occurred on or after the
transition date.

In accordance with Ind AS 103, the Company accounts for these business combinations using the
acquisition method when control is transferred to the Company. The consideration transferred for the
business combination is generally measured at fair value as at the date the control is acquired
(acquisition date), as are the net identifiable assets acquired. Any goodwill that arises is tested
annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain purchase is recognised in other comprehensive income
(“OCI”) and accumulated in equity as capital reserve if there exists clear evidence of the underlying
reasons for classifying the business combination as resulting in a bargain purchase; otherwise the gain is
recognised directly in equity as capital reserve. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred except to
the extent of issue of debt or equity securities,

Any contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay
contingent consideration that meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as equity, then
it is not remeasured subsequently, and settlement is accounted for within equity. Other contingent
consideration is remeasured at fair value at each reporting date and changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration are recognised in profit or loss.

In respect of the business combinations affected prior to the transition date, goodwill represents the

amount recognised under the Company’s previous accounting framework under Indian GAAP adjusted
for the reclassification of certain intangibles.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication

exists, then the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested annually for
impairment.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together
into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

Goodwill arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statemant of profit and loss. Impairment
loss recognised in respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill

allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group
of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset
over its remaining useful life.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrossfﬁ:?;f?ﬁﬁda
Bofrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which,.-ﬁ'ece;-'ssaﬁly'take;_E{--,
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(viii)

(ix)

substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that
asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investment in subsidiaries and associates is carried at cost, less any impairment in the value of
investment, in these financial statements.

Financial instruments

i. Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All
other financiai assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to its acquisition or issue, except for an item recognised at fair value through

profit and loss. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit and loss are
expense in the statement of profit and loss.

ii. Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at

¢ amortised cost;

¢ Fair value through other comprehensive income (OCl), or
e Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

The classification depends on entity’s business model for managing financial assets & the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period
the Company.changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

e the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual

cash flows; and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVTOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

* the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCl (designated as
FVTOCI - equity investment). This election is made on an investment by investment basis.

All financial assets not classified to be measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI as described above are
measured at FYTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at
amortised cost or at FVTOCI or at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at amortised cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any. Interest
income and impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss
derecognition is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest income, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debts investments at FVTOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
under the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised
in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCl. On Derecognition, gains and losses
accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVTOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the

cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCl and are not reclassified to
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gain and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

iii. Offsetting

Financial assets and monetary liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts

and it intends either to settle thern on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

iv. Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction
in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or
in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks ana“’ waﬁis of
ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

If the Company enters into transactions Whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet,
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the
transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows
under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on
the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the

financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

v. Impairment of financial instruments:
The company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on;

- Financial assets measured at amortised cost and;
- Financial assets measured at FYTOCI- debt instruments

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and
debt securities at FVTOCI are credit impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more
events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have
occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit- impaired includes the following observable data:

» significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

» abreach of contract such as a default or being past due for agreed credit period ;

* the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not
consider otherwise;

e itis probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

* the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Expected credit loss:

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses.

Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default

events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected
life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum
contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience
and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

o
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The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more
than agreed credit period

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when:

¢ the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse by
the Company to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or

» the financial asset is past due and is not recovered within agreed credit period.

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets disclosed in the Balance Sheet.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written
off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company’s procedures
for recovery of amounts due,

Leases:

The Company has adopted the new accounting standard Ind AS 116 “Leases” w.e.f April 1, 2019 as per
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) amendment Rules, 2019, notified by MCA on March 30, 2019.
Ind AS 116 is a single lessee accounting model and sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. On application of Ind
AS 116, the nature of expenses has changed from lease rent in previous periods to depreciation cost for
the right-of-use assets (ROU), and finance cost for interest accrued on lease liability.

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period in exchange for consideration.

Where the Company is lessee

At the commencement date of the lease the Company recognizes a lease liability measured at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments included in the
measurement of the lease liability consist of the payments for the right of use the underlying assets
during the lease term that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease.

The payments included in the measurement of the lease liability include fixed payments less any lease
incentives receivable variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured
using the index or rate as at the commencement date, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a
purchase cption where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of

penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to
terminate the lease.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that_rate-is readily
determined, if that rate is not readily determined, the lease payments are di{_scﬁur_&é_d_’_’\u_siﬁ‘g?tgbe

incremental borrowing rate. /7 ACAN
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The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset from a lease contract at the commencement date of the
lease, which is the date that the underlying asset is made available for use.

The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability, any initial direct costs incurred and any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date of the lease less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right of- use assets is measured
at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for
any re measurement of the lease liability.

The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date
over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset.

It also considers possible asset retirement obligations in the cost of the right-of-use asset. Right-of-use
assets are subject to impairment testing in future periods.

On the date of transition, the Management of the Company evaluated all its lease arrangements. As all

the lease arrangements of the Company are for a period of less than 12 months, the same are

determined to be short term leases. Accordingly, the requirements of ‘IndAS116: Leases’ do not apply
to the Company,

Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:

Short term employee benefit obligation is measured on an undiscounted basis and is expenses off as the
related services are provided. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and bonus etc are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which the employee renders the related service. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligation in the Balance Sheet.

Long term employee benefits

Defined contribution plan: Provident fund

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a
defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions to the
plan at a predetermined rate as per the provisions of The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952. These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the
Government of India. The Company has no further obligations under the plan beyond its monthly
contributions. Obligation for contribution to defined contribution plan are recognised as an employee

benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss in the period during which the related services are
rendered by the employees.

Defined Benefit Plan: Gratuity

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

The Company provides for retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity, which provides for lump sum
payments to vested employees on retirement, death while in service or on termination of employment
in an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs
upon completion of five years of service. Benefits payable to eligible employees of the company with
respect to gratuity is accounted for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date.

The present value of such obligation is determined by the projected unit credit method and adjusted
for past service cost and fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheet date through which the
obligations are to be settled. The resultant actuarial gain or loss on change in present value=of the
defined benefit obligation or change in return of the plan assets is recognised as an jncome or expense
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in the other comprehensive income. The Company’s abligation in respect of defined benefit plans is
calculatad by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and
prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The Cempany determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset)
for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the
beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any
changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a resuit of contributions and

benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit
that relates to past service (‘past service cost' or 'past service gain’) or the gain or loss on curtailment
is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. The Company recognises gains and losses
on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

The Plan assets of the Company are managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India through a trust

managed by the Company in terms of an insurance policy taken on fund obligations with respect to its
gratuity plan.

Other leng-term benefits: Compensated absences

Benefits under the Company’s compensated absences scheme constitute other employee benefits. The
liability in respect of compensated absences is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method done by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date. Actuarial
gain and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

(xii) income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the statement of profit and loss

except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or to an item recognised directly in
equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of
current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after
considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax
laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set

off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis
or simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation

purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits.
Deferred tax is not recognised for:

- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is

not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of
the transaction;

- taxable temporary difierences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong.evidence.that

= iture taxable profit mav not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of r‘ecent [osse: the
Ny oy \
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(xiif)

Company recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary
differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are
reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no
longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in

which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be real.

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum Altemative Tax (‘MAT’) credit entitlement under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is
recognised as a deferred tax asset when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it
in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, will flow to the Company and the asset can be
measured reliably. MAT credit entitlement is set off to the extent allowed in the year in which the
Company becomes liable to pay income taxes at the enacted tax rates. MAT credit entitlement is
reviewed at each reporting date and is recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the probability of recognition of MAT credit entitlement.

Contingent Liability, Contingent Asset and Provisions

Contingent liability

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent assets
Contingent assets are possible assets that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed

only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company.

Provisions
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that

probably raquires an cutflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability, The unwinding of the
discount is recognized as finance cost.

s
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(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, other short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are reacily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events such
as bonus issue, share split or consolidation of shares.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed

converted into equity shares as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later
date.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision maker.

In accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the operating segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s Management to
allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance.

Segment Earnings before interest, tax and depreciation (‘EBITDA") is used to measure performance as
management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the results of certain
segments relative to other entities that operate within these industries. Inter-segment pricing is
determined on an arm's length basis.

The operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/services. The
Company deals in cne business namely "infrastructure facilities, soft skills, educational and consulting
program”,

The Board of Director(s) are collectively the Company’s. ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker’ or ‘CODM’
within the meaning of Ind AS 108. Refer Note 30 for segment information.
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(All amounts are in Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

3. Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Yehicles Total

Cost or deemed cost (gross carrying amount)

Balance as at April 1, 2018 6.51 6.51

Additions > -

Disposals 5 »
|Balance as at March 31, 2019 6.51 6.51
|Balance as at April 1, 2019 6.51 6.51

Additions -

Disposals - .

Balance as at March 31, 2020 6.51 6.51

Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

Balance as at April 1, 2018 3.54 3.54

Depreciation for the year 1.63 1.63

Disposals - .
Balance as at March 31, 2019 5.17 5.17

Balance at April 1, 2019 5.17 5.17

Depreciation for the year 0.65 0.65

Disposals - -
|Balance as at March 31, 2020 5.82 5.82

Carrying amount (Net)

Balance as at March 31, 2019 1.34 1.34
[Ballru.'e as at March 31, 2020 0.69 0.69

4. Other intangible assets

Particulars Website License Fee Total
Cost or deemed cost (gross carrying amount)

Balance as at April 1, 2018 0.04 87.25 87.29
Additions - -

Disposals - . -
[Balance as at March 31, 2019 0.04 87.25 87.29
Balance as at April 1, 2019 0.04 87.25 87.29
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 0.04 87.25 87.29
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses

Balance as at April 1, 2018 0.04 52.78 52.82
Amortisation for the year - 26.31 26.31
Disposals . - -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 0.04 79.09% 79.13
Balance at April 1, 2019 0.04 79.09 79.13
Amortisation for the year - 8.16 8.16
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 0.04 87.25 87.29
Carrying amount (net)

Balance as at March 31, 2019 - 8.16 8.16

Balance as at March 31, 2020

Notes:

1. Internally generated intangible assets as at March 31, 2020 ¥ Nil, (March 31, 2019: Z Nil ).

2, The License Fees comprises/includes copyright on content, books, study material for school students

from class of nursery to grade V.

3. The Company has not carried out any revaluation of intangible assets for year ending March 31, 2020

and March 31, 2019.

4. There are no impairment losses recognized during the year,

5. There are no restrictions on title of the intangible assets.
7. See accounting policy in note 2.
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5. Non-current - investments

Unquoted, trade investments, at cost
Investment in subsidiaries
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited
98,468 (Previous year: 98,468) fully paid up equity shares of face value of T 10 each
150,000 (Previous year: 150,000) fully paid up 0.01% optionally convertible preference shares
of face value of T 10 each
A
Unquoted, trade investments, at cost
Investment in associates
B & 5 Strategy Services Private Limited (Refer note 34 and 26 and Note iii below)
Nil (Previous year: 8,817) fully paid up equity shares of face value of ¥ 10 each
(B&S s not an associate as at March 31, 2020, see Note iii below)

(B)
Unquoted, trade investments, at cost
Investment in others
B & S Strategy Services Private Limited (Refer note 34 and 26 and Note iii below)
8,817 (Previous year: Nil) fully paid up equity shares of face value of ¥ 10 each
Less: Provision for investment impairment
©)

Deemed capital contribution D)

(A+B+C+D)

The aggregate book value of unquoted non current investment are as follows:

Aggregate book value of unquoted non current investment
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investment (Refer Note 26)
Aggregate book value of quoted non current investment

Note:

As at As at
March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
1,867.64 1,867.64
1,500.00 1,500.00
3,367.64 3,367.64
4,744.74
= 4,744.74
4,744.74 .
4,150.05
594.69
10.33 20.33
3,982.66 8,132.71
AsatMarch31,  As at March 31,
2020 2019
3,962.33 8,112.38
4,150.05 -

f) There are no other significant restrictions on the right of ownership, realisability of investments or the remittance of income and proceeds of

disposal. (Refer note No 34)
if) For explanation on the Company credit risk management process, Refer note 36.

iii} As determined by the Management of the Company during the quarter and year ended March 11, 2020, the Company ceased to exercise a
significant influence over B&S Strategy Services Private Limited (B&S), an associate company, though it continues to hold 44.18% equity share

capital in B&S.

6. Non current tax assets

Unsecured, considered good
TDS receivable from government authorities

7. Other non current assets

Unsecured, considered good
Gratuity fund (Refer note 29)

As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2020 2019

94.28 244.48

94.28 244.48

As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019

1.49 1.3

1.49 1.31
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8. Trade receivables

As at March 31,  As at March 31,

2020 2019
Considered good-Unsecured - 10.34
Credit Impaired - 16.62
- 26.96
Less: Allowance for Credit Impaired* - 16.62
- 10.34

Of the above, trade recelvables from related parties are as below:
Total trade receivables from related parties (refer note ii) . .

* The Company has measured Expected Credit Loss of trade receivable based on simplified approach as per Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments™
except bulk

Note:

i. For explanation on the Company's credit risk management process, Refer note no.37,

Hf. No trade or other receivable are due from director or other officer of the Company and firms or private companies in which any director is a
partner, a director or a member either jointly or severally with other persons except as stated above,

iii. For terms and condition of trade receivable owing from related parties. (Refer note no.35)

9. Cash and cash equivalents

As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2020 2019
Balances with banks:
0N current accounts 0.23 1.53
0.23 1.53
Note:
i. For explanation on the Company's credit risk management process, Refer note no.36.
10. Loans
As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2020 2019
Considered good-Unsecured 1,022.35 1,623.26
Credit Impaired . 75.00
1,022.35 1,698.26
Less: Allowance for Credit Impaired - 75.00
1,022.35 1,623.26
Of the above, loans and advances recelvables from related parties are as below:
Loans and advances to related parties (Refer note no.33) 1,022.35 1,623.26
1,012.35 1,623.26

During the year the company has given unsecured loans to its group companies/parties for meeting their working capital requirement.

Details of the same are as follows:
Company/ party name Amount given | Rate of interest
Career Launcher Education Foundation 17.50 Nil
Year end balance of loans are as follows:

As at March 31,  As at March 31,
Company/ party name 2020 2019
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 265.34 707.44
Career Launcher Education Foundation 757.01 739.51
CLEF AP Trust - 251.31
Less: Allowance for Credit Impaired on CLEF AP Trust . (75.00)

1,022.35 1,623.26

For explanation on the Company’s credit risk management process, Refer note 36.
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11. Other current financial assets

Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated
Receivables from athers
- Receivable on account of business sale (Refer note 34, 26)
- Others
Less: Provision for doubtful debts
Total (A)

Receivables from related parties (Refer note 33 and 34)
- Receivable on account of business sale
- Others

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

For explanation on the Company's credit risk management process, Refer note 36.

12. Other current assets

Unsecured, considered good, unless stated otherwise
Balances with government authorities
Prepaid expenses

-===- This space has been intentionally left blank-----

As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2020 2019
400.00 .
336.25 10.88
(328.03) -
408.22 10.88
- 344.70
0.10
- 344.80
408,22 355.68
As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2020 2019
1.99 0.52
0.03 -
2.02 0.52
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13. Equity share capital

The Company has only one class of share capital having a par value of ¥ 10 per share, referred to herein as equity share.

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Ni s it Numbers Amount
Authorised shares
Equity shares of T 10 each (Previous year ¥10) 10,000,000 1,000.00 10,000,000.00 1,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares
Equity shares of T 10 each (Previous year 210) 9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76
9,447,606.00 944.76 9,447,606.00 944.76

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount

At the beginning of the year 9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76

Issued during the year - - - -

Outstanding at the end of the year 9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76

b) Terms/rights attached to equity share

Voting
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held.

Dividends

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in
ensuing Annual General Meeting except in the case where interim dividend is distributed. The Company has not distributed any dividend in the current and

Liquidation

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive all of the remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. Such distribution amounts will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by each shareholder.

c) Shares held by the holding company

Name of share holder As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 201%
Numbers % held Numbers % held
i) CL Educate Limited, the holding company 9,447,600 99.99 9,447,600 99.99
9,447,600 99.99 9,447,600 99.99

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of share holder As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Numbers % held Numbers % held
i) CL Educate Limited, the holding company 9,447,600 99.99 9,447,600 99.99

Six share are held by nominee shareholders of CL Educate Limited

@) No class of shares have been allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up by way of|

banus shares or bought back during the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.
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14. Other equity
14.1 Securities Premium
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
Opening balance 6,775.85 6,775.85
Closing balance (A) 6,775.85 6,775.85
14.2 Deemed capital contribution
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
Opening balance 4.76 4.76
Closing balance (B) 4.76 4.76
14.3 Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
Opening balance 622,59 716.96
Add/(Less): Loss for the year (5,021.41) (94.37)
Closing balance (C) {4,398.82) 622.59
14.4 Other comprehensive income
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
Opening balance 0.30 0.31
Add/(Less): Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations 0.15 (0.01)
Closing balance (D) 0.45 0.30
Total reserves and surplus (A+B+C+D) 2,382.24 7,403.50
15. Non-current Borrowings
Non-current portion Current portion
As at March 11, As at As at March 31, As at
2020 March 31, 2019 2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured
Term Loan
Working Capital Loan from bank (note a) - - 6.05
" - 6.05
Less: Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - - - (0.09)
Amount disclosed under the head “other current financial liabilities” - - (5.96)
(Refer note no.19)
Met amount - - - -
a) The Company has following Working Capital Loan as on March 31, 2020 from a bank. Details of the loan are as follows:
Name of Bank Loan taken Rate of Tenure Date of first EMI EMI Balance
Interest outstanding as on
March 31, 2020
Kotak Mahindra Bank 25.00 18.70% 36 Months 1-Nov-16 0.9

b) For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process, Refer note 36.

----- This space has been intentionally left blank-----
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16. Non current provisions

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 29)
Provision for compensated absences 0.30 0.13
0.30 0.13
17. Current borrowings
As at March 31, As at
2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured
- From related parties - [note (i)] 1,814.70 1,798.35
1,814.70 1,798.35

Note:

(1) The Company has an outstanding unsecured loan of T 1,814.70 Lacs (March 31, 2019 ? 1,798.35 Lacs) from CL Educate Limited, the
holding company, at an interest of 9.95% p.a. (till September 30. 2019 at an interest of 11.55% p.a), which is payable on demand. As

per the terms of the agreement the Holding Company may extend loan upto a maximum limit of T 1,850.00 Lacs.

(i) For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process, Refer note 36.

18. Trade payables

As at March 31, As at
2020 March 31, 2019
Payables for expenses
-total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 17.50 0.58
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 101.63 119.11
119.13 119.70
Note:

i. Trade payables are non interest bearing and are normally settled in normal trade cycle.

fi. The Company has payable for expenses of ¥ 91.67 lacs (March 31, 2019 ¥ 90.25 Lacs) from CL Educate Limited, the holding

company (Refer note 33)

ifl. For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process, Refer note 36.
iv. For the purpose of disclosure under clause 22 of chapter V of MSMED Act 2006, Refer note 32.

19. Other current financial liabilities

As at March 31, As at
2020 March 31, 2019
Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer note 15) - 5.96
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 176.04 0.09
Payables for capital expenditure (Refer note 33) - 96.53
Employees related payables 5.07 5.16
181.11 107.74
Note:
i. For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process, Refer note 36.
20. Other current Habilities
As at March 31, As at
2020 March 31, 2019
Statutory dues payable 5.16
Payable to others .
5.16
====- This space has been intentionally left blank----- §
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21. Other income

Interest income on

- Loan to related parties (Refer note no.33)
Expense reversal on Employee stock options (ESOP)
Liabilities no longer required written back
Provision written back

Miscellaneous income

21, Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note no.29)
Leave encashment expenses (Refer note no.29)

Gratuity expenses (Refer note no.29)

Staff welfare expenses

23. Finance costs

Interest expense on borrowings from banks
Interest expense on borrowings from others*
Interest on delay in depositing TDS

Other finance cost

* Include interest charged by related parties (Refer note no.33)

24. Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets (Refer note no.3)
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (Refer note no.4)

25, Other expenses

Lease rent expenses
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Miscellanecus balances written ofl

Insurance expenses

Rates and taxes

Bad debts written off

Provision for doubtful other financial assets
Legal and professional expenses (refer note 1)
Loans and advances written off
Miscellaneous expenses

Hote:

(i) Remuneration to auditors (excluding taxes)
Statutory audit

Special Audit

Out of pocket expense

Total

26. Exceptional items
Particulars

Investment Impairment

- B&S Strategy Services Private Ltd. (Refer note i)
Total

Note:

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
14.82
- 128.21
0.80 3.3
. 67.78
0.44 36.75
1.24 150.79
Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2020 31, 2019
433 5.49
0.26 0.26
0.28 0.03
0.02 .
- 0.01
4.89 5.79
Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2020 31, 2019
0.32 6.61
195.60 200.64
0.02 0.7
0.05 -
195.99 207.96
Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2020 31, 2019
0.65 1.63
B.16 26.31
8.81 27.94
Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2020 31, 2019
1.20 -
¥ 0.04
8.94 -
0.12
0.98
10.34
328.03 .
3.50 6.66
176.31 75.00
0.03 0.13
529.45 81.83
1.25 1.25
. 0.54
0.09 -
1.34 1.79
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
4,150.05
4,150.05

i. At the year end, the Company has performed impairment testing of its investment in B&S Strategy Services Private
Limited (B&S). This evaluation involves usage of assumptions and significant judgments based on valuation
methodologies. The Company's investment in B&S, as at March 31, 2020 was fair valued at Rs. 595 Lacs as against the
carrying value of Rs. 4745 Lacs Accordingly, an impairment loss of Rs. 4150 Lacs has been recognised during
This will be evaluated by the Management on an ongoing basis for any further changes. (Also Refer Note

of details regards B&S and Note 5 for Investment)
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27

29

Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 on 'Earnings per Share'

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
Basic and diluted earnings/(losss) per share (53.15) (1.00)
Total basic & diluted earnings/(loss) per share attributable to the equity holders of the company (53.15) {1.00)
Nominal value per share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Profit attributable to equity shareholders
Net Loss attributable to equity shareholders (a) (5,021.41) (94.37)
(5,021.41) (94.37)
Weighted average number of shares No of shares No of shares
Weighted average number of equity shares for the year (b) 9,447,606 9,447,606
9,447,606 9,447,606

At present, the Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares.
Contingent liabilitles, contingent assets and commitments

Commitments:
(1) There are no capital and other material commitments as at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019.

Contingent labilities:
(i) There are no contingent liabilities as at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019.

Employee benefits
The Company contributes to the following post-employment defined benefit plans in India.

(i) Defined contribution plans:

TheCm'lpmymalcesmnmta.rtiom,determinedu|apeclﬂodpercenlngeofemployeesalarhs.inrespectdqmlifyingewcwﬂtmrdspmvumtfundand
El:lu.whiduredeﬁnedmrmbtmphm.mmmnyhumnbugamuherthanmmahnnspedﬂedmntdbt:tmmmntﬁbtm«uamchargedto
the statement of profit and loss as they accrue.

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Contribution to provident fund 0.26 0.26

(1) Defined benefit plan:
Gratuity
The Company operates a post-employment defined benefit plan for Gratuity. This plan entitles an employee to receive half month's salary for each year of

mplﬂeduwlceattretimeofretiumnumt.'rheCmnpanycmtﬂbtmtoatrmtsetmhymCormmywhthfuﬂmmtnbutestoapolicytakenfrm
the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

mmmuddﬂ@mu«tmimuudeummmmwm Unit Credit Method, which recognize each period of service as
anerhetoadditimalunplweebemﬂtmtlﬂemtmdmeseammilsemtelymbuﬂdmueﬂnalobllgakbn.

Thermstmentacu.nﬂdvalmtlmotplanmtsmdthpreunlnll.lenfthedefhedheneﬂtubllgaﬂmiwgrandtymmrﬁedwtuatmmh,mu.

Thepresentvalueofthedeﬁmdbemﬂtnbliatkmnndt}umhudmmtsewtzcﬂandpastsendmmst.mumndmhgmmjected Unit Credit
Method.
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

A. The following table set out the status of the defined benefit obligation

As at As at
March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019

Net defined benefit liability

(Assets)/ liability for gratuity (1.49) (1.31)
Total employee benefit (Assets)/liabilities (1.49) (1.31)
Non-current (1.49) (1.31)
Current . .

B. Reconciliation of the net defined benefit liability - Gratuity:
'n\efoliowiruhbleslmarenonclliationfrumu\eupenmbdnnmtotredosiruhalimfnrnetdeﬂtedbemﬁt{met}liahilﬂymdiuconmmsz

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Defined benefit  Fair value of plan Net defined Defined benefit Fair value of Net defined
obligation assets benefit obligation plan assets benefit
(asset)/ lability (asset)/ lability
Balance at the beginning of the year 0.20 1.51 (1.31) 0.10 1.40 (1.29)
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 0.12 . 0.12 0.08 - 0.08
Interest cost (income) 0.02 0.10 (0.08) 0.01 0.11 0.11)
0.14 0.10 0.04 0.09 0.1 {0.02)
Included in OCI
Remeasurement loss (gain)
- Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:
- financial assumptions 0.08 - 0.08 0.01 - 0.1
- demographic assumptions 0.00 - 0.00 0.01 - 0.01
- experience adjustment (0.29) - (0.29) (0.01) - (0.01)
(0.21) - 0.21) 0.01 - 0.01
Other
Contributions paid by the employer * 5 -
Benefits paid . . . .
Acquisition adjustment Out . &
Balance at the end of the year 0.13 1.61 (1.49) 0.20 1.5 (1.31)
€.  Expenses Recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current service cost 0.12 0.08
Interest cost (0.10) {0.10)
0.02 {0.02)
D. Plan assets
Plan assets comprises of the following:
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Funds Managed by Insurer 1.61 1.50

On an annual basis, an asset-liability matching study is done by the Company whereby the Company contributes the net increase in the actuarial liability to
the plan manager in order to manage the liability risk.

E. Actuarial assumptions
a. Economic assumptions
Thepr‘lndpulmmpﬂusareﬂndimtnteuﬂuhryrow&mte.ﬁedhmntmehbaudupnnt}wmarketﬂeidsmilableonmmmatbmdsat
the accounting date with a term that matches that of liabilities. Salary increase rate takes fnto account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factonnnlmgmm.vmmmﬁmmnldlmmmmmwQOpam

As at As at

March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Discount rate 6.76% 7.66%
Expected rate of future salary increase 8.00% 8.00%

The discount rate has been assumed at 6.76% (March 31, 2019: 7.66%) which is determined by reference to market yield at the balance sheet date on

government securities. The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniori i 'Eﬂﬁtg\r

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market. / kgl N
\
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
_(All amounts are in Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

b. Demographic assumptions

As at As at
March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019

i) Retirement age (years) 58 58

100% of IALM 100% of IALM
ii) Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability 2012 - 14) 2006 - 08)

Withdrawal Withdrawal
Hiree Rate (%) Rate (%)
Upto 30 years 1 1
From 31 to 44 years F .
Above 44 years

F. Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the
defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (0.50% movement) (0.02) 0.02 (0.03) 0.03
Future salary growth (0.50% movement) 0.02 (0.02) 0.03 0.03)

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity
of the assumptions shown.
Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and life expectancy are not
applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

Description of Risk Exposures:

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as follow -

A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase
the liability,

B) Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last
valuation date can impact the lability.

C) Discount Rate: Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.

D) Mortality & disability - Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

E) Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact
Plan’s liability.

G. Expected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans in future years

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Duration of defined benefit obligation

Less than 1 year .
Between 1-2 years 7 3
Between 2-5 years - 0.0
Over 5 years 0.13 0.19
Total

0.13 0.20

Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2020 are T 0.08 Lacs (March 31, 2019 o NIL lacs)
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting year is 30.88 years (March 31, 2019: 29.36 years).

(iii) Other long-term employee benefits:

The company pravides for compensated absences to its employees. The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued compensated
absences and utilise it in future service perfods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Since the compensated absences do not fall due
wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service and are also not expected to be utilized wholly
within twelve months after the end of such period, the benefit is classified as a long-term employee benefit. During the year ended March 31, 2020, the
Company has incurred an expense on compensated absences amounting ta ¥ 0.28 Lacs (previous year ¥ 0.03 Lacs). The Company determines the expense for
compensated absences basis the actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the obligation, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

A.  The following table set out the status of the defined benefit obligation - compensated absences:

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Net defined benefit liability
Liability for compensated absences 0.30 0.13
Total employee benefit Habilities
Non-current

Current




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts are in Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

B. Reconciliation of the net defined benefit liability
The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset) liability and its components:

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Defined benefit  Fair value of plan Net defined Defined benefit Fair value of Net defined
obligation assets benefit obligation plan assets benefit
(asset)/ Hability (asset)/ liability
Balance at the beginning of the year 0.14 . 0.14 0.1 - 0.1
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 0.30 . 0.30 0.05 - 0.05
Actuarial loss (gain) = * " . . .
Interest cost (income) 0.01 - 0.01 0.01 - 0.01
0.31 - 0.31 0.06 - 0.06
Included in OCI
Remeasurement loss (gain)
- Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:
- financial assumptions 0.07 - 0.07 0.01 - 0.01
- demographic assumptions (0.00) - (0.00) - - -
- experience adjustment {0.10) . (0.10) (0.04) i -0.04
{0.03) - {0.03) {0.03) - (0.03)
Other
Contributions paid by the employer - - . - .
Benefits paid (0.11) - (0.11) - - .
Acquisition adjustment Out . . ; . " :
(0.11) = (0.11) A - 0.00
Balance at the end of the year 0.30 . 0.30 0.14 0.14
C. Expenses Recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year (Compensated Absences)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current service cost 0.30 0.05
Actuarial loss (gain) (0.03) (0.03)
Interest cost 0.01 0.01
0.28 0.03

D.  Actuarial assumptions
2. Economic assumptions
The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate. The discount rate is based upon the market yields available on government bonds at
the accounting date with a term that matches that of liabilities. Salary increase rate takes into account of inflation, senlority, promotion and other relevant
hnmmmmmvmmmummmmmwmmm.

As at As at
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

Discount rate 5.76% 7.66%
Expected rate of future salary increase B.00% B8.00%

The discount rate has been assumed at 6.76% (March 31, 2019: 7.66%,) which is determined by reference to market yleld at the balance sheet date on
government securities. The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

b. Demographic assumptions

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
i) Retirement age (years) 58 58
100% of IALM 100% of IALM
ii) Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability 2012 - 14) 2006 - 08)
Withdrawal Withdrawal
fii
Agee Rate (%) Rate (%)
Upto 30 years 1 1
From 31 to 44 years 3
Above 44 years

=-=== This space has been intentionally left blank-----




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

E. Sensitivity analysis

Reasonabty possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the
defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (0.50% movement) (0.04) 0.05 (0.02) 0.02
Future salary growth (0.50% movement) 0.05 (0.04) 0.02 (0.02)

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity
of the assumptions shown.
Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflaticn, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and life expectancy are not
applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

Description of Risk Exposures:
Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as follow -

A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase
the liability.

B) Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last
valuation date can impact the liability.

C) Discount Rate: Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.
D) Mortality & disability - Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

E) Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact
Plan’s liability.

F.  Expected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans in future years

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Duration of defined benefit obligation

Less than 1 year .
Between 1-1 years * =
Between 2-5 years 0.01 -
Over 5 years 0.29 0.12
Total 0.30 0.12

Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2020 are T 0.43 Lacs (March 31, 2019: 0.07 lacs).
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting year is 30.88 years (March 31, 2019: 29.36 years).

30 Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 on 'Operating segments’

Segment information is presented in respect of the company’s key operating segments. The operating segments are based on the company’s management and
internal reporting structure.

Operating Segments

The board of directors have been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker {CODM), since they are responsible for all major decision w.r.t. the
Ppreparation and execution of business plan, preparation of budget, planning, expansion, alliance, joint venture, merger and acquisition, and expansion of any
facility. The Company’s board reviews the results of ~ infrastructure facilities, soft skills, educational and consulting program™ on a quarterly basis. The
company’s board of directors uses Earning Before Interest, Tax and Depreciation (EBITDA) to assess the performance of the operating segments. Accordingly,

there is only one Reportable Segment for the Company which is “infrastructure facilities, soft skills, educational and consulting program”, hence no specific
disclosures have been made.

Entity wide disclosures
Information about products and services

The Company deals in one business namely “infrastructure facilities, soft skills, educational and consulting program™. Therefore product wise revenue
disclosure is not applicable.

Information about geographical areas
The Company operates under single geographic location, there are no separate reportable geographical segments.
Information about major customers (from external customers)

The Company before the business transfer, used to derive revenues from one costumer. For the year ended March 31, 2020 T Nil { March 31, 2019 : T Nil) which
amount to 10 per cent or more of an entity's revenues.

--=-- This space has been intentionally left blank-----
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n

32

Leases

The company has applied Ind AS 116 with the date of initial application of April 01, 2019. As a result, the company has changed its accounting palicy for lease
contracts as per the accounting policy para 2 (xii).

Company as a lessee

The Company has g agr in respect of operating leases for its office premise. These lease arrangements are for a period leass than 12 months
which are cancellable in nature. Accordingly, it is a short term lease.

Year ended Year ended
Amounts recognised in profit and loss account March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
Lease expense 1.20 =

In terms of the clause 22 of chapter V micre, small and Medium enterprises development Act 2006 (MSMED act 2006), the disclosure of payments due to any
supplier as at March 31, 2020 are as follows;

As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any MSME supplier as at

the end of each accounting period included in
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 17.50 0.58
Interest due on above

17.50 0.58

Theaﬂmmofhterestpaldbyﬂabtmrinternuotsecﬁonibdmmmzmﬁﬂmmm;mdm -
payment made to the supplier beyond the appainted day during each accounting period

Thearl'lountDfinterustdueandpayab{efu’thepeﬂndo!delwhmaiﬂhspaymentMhid!hawbeenpaitlh.ltbeyond -
the appointment day during the period) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting period
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible under
section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006.

=-=-- This space has been intentionally left biank-----
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

{All amounts are in Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

33 Related Party Disclosure
The Disclosure as required by the Indian Accounting Standard - 24 (Related Party Disclosure) are given below:-
(a) List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

a) Holding Company
The company is controlled by following entity:

‘ 7 Ownership Control
we March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
CL Educate Limited Immediate and Ultimate holding Company 99.99% 99.99%
b) Subsidiary Company
Nai Ownership Control
o= March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 94.92% 94.92%
<) Assoclate Company
N Ownership Control
are 31-Mar-20 March 31, 2019
B&S Strategy Private Limited * 44.18% 44.18%
* not an associate as at March 31, 2020. Refer Note 34(d)
Relationshi Name of related party
d) Enterprises in which key management personnel and their relatives are 5 Career Launcher Education Foundation

able to exercise significant influence, : CLEF AP Trust

Career Launcher Education Infrastructure & Services
Limited Employee Group Gratuity Trust

: Kestone Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited
€) Key Management Personnel . Mr. Sujit Bhattacharyya (Non Executive Director)

(b) Details of related party transactions are as below:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

1. Interest income

CLEF AP Trust - 14.82
il. Interest Expenses
CL Educate Limited 195.60 200.64

1il. Conversion of Interest Income into current financial asset-loans
CLEF AP Trust 14.82
fv. Conversion of interest into current borrowings
CL Educate Limited 180.57
¥, Reimbursement of expenses to
CL Educate Limited

. 0.08
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited . 0.08
vi. Current financial assets-loans (given)
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited - 0.62
Career Launcher Education Foundation 17.50 -
vil. Current borrowings (repaid)
CL Educate Limited 5.00 129.56
viil. Current borrowings (taken)
CL Educate Limited 21.35 140.20
Ix, Current financial assets-loans (realised)
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 442.10 141.20
Career Launcher Education Foundation . 17.50
X. Investment made during the year
B & 5 Strategy Services Private Limited * 148.53

xl. Infrastructure Charges paid
CL Educate Limited

xii. Receivable Rights Purchased
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts are in Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

xifl, Payable for Capital Expenditure adjusted
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 96.53

xiv. Loan amount adjusted
Kestone Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited 17.50 .

Balance outstanding as at the year end

Other financial assets

B & S Strategy Services Private Limited * - 344.80
Current financial assets-loans

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 265.34 707.44
Career Launcher Education Foundation 757.01 739.51
CLEF AP Trust - 251,31
Trade Payable- payable for expenses

CL Educate Limited Nn.67 90.25
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited - 13.53
CL Media Private Limited 6.97 6.97
Kestone Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited 17.50 -

Other current financial liability- payable for fixed assets
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 96.53
Current borrowing-loan payable
CL Educate Limited 1,814.70 1,798.35

Interest accured but not due

CL Educate Limited 176.04 -
Remuneration payable to KMPs
Mr. Sufit Bhattacharyya 4.75 4.75

Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

1. Thetmandmnditmufﬂuhmmbmvdthkqmanagemntpetsmnelwerenomhvuablemantrwsemﬂable,orwhidmmlghtmmmblybe
expectedtnhemlab!e,wmmmmm"mmmmmmudmwmm'slmwm.
11.Mlmndiqbahnusmmrelatedpnrtleurepmedmanarm'simbasisanduelobemtjedhm.Noneofu;ebalancunsec\red.
11I.Dm‘lneﬂnmrendedm.‘ﬂ,MDMWMWWMMLNMwmeLEF&PTmeLM Lacs (FY 2018-19: Provision
created for ¥ 75 lacs) and no other impairment/ wmm&dmmmwmdpm.mkmmisumunmmwu
through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

iv. The Company has an outstanding unsecured loan of T 1,814.70 Lacs (March 31, 2019 ¥ 1,798.35 Lacs) from CL Educate Limited, the holding company, at an

interest of 9.95% p.a. (till September 30, 2019 at an interest of 11.55% p.a), which is payable on demand. As per the terms of the agreement the Holding
Company may extend loan upto a maximum Limit of € 1,850.00 Lacs.

----- This space has been intentionally left blank-----
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34
a)

b)

<)

d)

During the financial year 2017-18, the Company entered into an agreement to sell its School Business vertical (K-12 Business) to B&S Services Private Limited
(B&S) for a total consideration of Rs, 4,650.00 Lacs comprising Rs. 600 Lacs payable in cash and remaining Rs. 4,050.00 Lacs by way of equity shares in B&S.
Consequently, the shareholding of the Company in BES stood at is 8,817 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid, being 44.18% of total equity of B&S.
Accordingly, in view of the Company holding more than 20% of voting power and existance of significant influence, B&S was determined to be an associate.
The present investment in B&S is Rs. 4,744.74 Lacs in the books of the Company. Further, there an overdue amount of Rs. 400 Lacs recoverable from B&S
towards cash consideration as per the aforesaid agreement.

Nalanda Foundation (Nalanda) is the Trust that runs the K-12 school business. Trusteeship of the Nalanda Foundation was transferred together with the
aforesaid sale of school business. Over time the admission numbers have declined in the school and with insufficient cash being generated by the business, the
Management does not intend to make further investments. The situation has been accentuated by the onset of COVID-19, forcing schools to shut early and the
present management failing to collect final term fees of Financial Year 2020 and for the first quarter of the new Academic Year.

Based on aforesaid situation, the Company has taken the following steps:-

(i) The Company has taken legal advice on the matter and initiated legal proceedings before the Honorable High Court, to protect its interests, including
recovery of Rs. 400.00 Lacs of the cash consideration. A section 9 petition on the matter of CLEIS Vs B & S was heard by the Delhi High Court on June 22,
2020, with the judge appointing a retired High Court judge as an arbitrator to hear the dispute,

(1) As there are indicators for impairment, an independent valuer was assigned to value the investment in B&S. As per his report the investment of the

Company of 44.18% is valued at Rs. 594.69 Lacs. Thereby resulting in an impairment of Rs. 4,150.05 Lacs. The company has taken the write down of
investment and disclosed as exceptional items. (Refer Note 27)

(iif) Based on its assessment of the merits of the case, the Management is confident of recovering cash consideration and receivable from Nalanda in full and
hence no provision for expected credit losses is required in the Financials.

Inmuftheafmiddwelopmnts,nndumssedhyﬂnhnqemt,theCunpanyhadlastﬂmpnwtoparﬁdpatehﬂmnddmopemHmpoﬁcy

decisions of B&S during the quarter and year ended March 31, 2020 resulting in loss of significant influence over B&S, though it continues to hold 44,18% equity
share capital in B&S.

Deferred tax

Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current tax
Current year -
Adjustment for prior years (133.51) .
(133.51) -
Deferred tax
Change in recognised temporary differences 0.05 (21.64)
0.05 (21.64)
Total tax expense (133.46) (21.64)
Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
Year ended March 31, 2020 Year ended March 31, 2019
Beforetax 1 e Net of tax Before tax Tax (@perse)  Net of tax
Remeasurement of defined
benefit liability 0.20 (0.05) 0.15 (0.01) - (0.01)
0.20 (0.05) 0.15 (0.01) - (0.01)
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Rate Amount Rate Amount
Profit before tax 26.00% (4,887.95) 26.00% (72.73)
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate Nil Nil
Tax effect of:
Reversal of deferred tax 0.05 (21.64)
Prior period tax expense (133.51) .
- (133.46) - 1
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Movement in temporary differences (in Lacs)

Deferred tax assets
Impairment of investment
Trade receivables

Other items

Sub- Total (a)

Deferred tax liabilities
Other items

Sub- Total (b)

Net deferred tax assets (a)-(b)

Deferred tax assets
Impairment of Investment
Trade receivables

Other items

Sub- Total (a)

Deferred tax Habilities
Other items

Sub- Total (b)

Net deferred tax assets (a)-(b)

As at Recognized in Recognized in
March 31, 2019 P&L 0cCi i
Asat Recognized in Recognized in  As at March 31,
April 1, 2018 PaL ocl 2019
1.60 (1.60)
32.93 (32.93) -
0.12 {0.12)
34.65 (34.65) - -
13.01 (13.01) »
13.01 (13.01) - -
21.64 (21.64) s =

Mnmanemmhummeddnpreciatimmdmmamfmmmmhws,dﬂmedmmmdbemmmmw
extent that there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficlent future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised. Hence, in the absence of virtual certainty of sufficient future taxable income deferred tax asset has not been recognized.

Tax losses carried forward

Tax losses for which no deferred tax asset was recognised expire as follows:

Expire
Expire
Never expire

As at As at
March31, 2020 ~ DXPirvdate 31,2019  EXPirydate
77.37  March 31, 2026 §2.60 March 31, 2026
45.71  March 31, 2028 . ‘
0.91 g
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36. Fair value measurement and financial instruments

a. Financial instruments - by category and fair values hierarchy

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the faiJ

value hierarchy.

As at March 31, 2020

Particulars Carrying value Fair value measurement using
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
cost
Financial assets
Non-current
Investments - - 3,982.66 3,982.66 -
Current
Trade receivables £ = - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 0.23 0.23 -
Loans - - 1,022.35 1,022.35 -
Other financial assets - 408.22 408.22 -
Total - - 5,413.46 5,413.46 - -
Financial liabilities
Non-current
Borrowings = . - = -
Current
Borrowings - - 1,814.70 1,814.70 *
Trade payables - - 119.13 119.13 -
Other current financial liabilities - - 181.11 181.11 -
Total - - 2,114.94 2,114.94 - -
As at March 31, 2019
Particulars Carrying value Fair value measurement using
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
cost
Financlal assets
Non-current
Investments - 8,132.71 8,132.71 - B
Current
Trade receivables - - 10.34 10.34 - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1.53 1.53 - -
Loans - - 1,623.26 1,623.26 2 -
Other financial assets - - 355.68 355.68 - -
Total - - 10,123.52 | 10,123.52 . = -
Financial liabilities
Non-current
Borrowings - - - - 3 5
Current
|Borrowings - - 1,798.35 1,798.35 - -
Trade payables - . 119.69 119.69 - &
Other current financial liabilities - - 107.74 107.74 - -
Total - - 2,025.78 2,025.78 - P e
_ GO
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Level 1: It includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which

maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required|{to
fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2,

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. The fhir
value of financial assets and liabilities included in Level 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based jon
discounted cash flow analysis using prices from observable current market transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments.

The Company’s borrowings have been contracted at floating rates of interest. Accordingly, the carrying value of such borrowings (including
interest accrued but not due) which approximates fair value.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets and liabiliti
approximates the fair values, due to their short-term nature. Fair value of non-current financial assets which includes bank deposits (

for maturity after twelve months from the reporting date) and security deposits is similar to the carrying value as there is no significant
differences between carrying value and fair value.

The fair value for security deposits were calculated based on discounted cash flows using a current lending rate. They are classified
level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

Valuation processes

The Management performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes on a periodic bast
including level 3 fair values.

1]

There are no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year. There are no financial assets/ liabilities measured at fair value/
amortised cost for which level 1 and level 2 inputs have been used. Accordingly, disclosures related to level 1 and 2 inputs are not

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure ta the following risks arising from financial instruments:
* Credit risk

= Liquidity risk

* Market risk

Risk management framework

The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk managem
framework, The Board of Directors have authorised senior management to establish the processes and ensure control over risks throu
the mechanism of properly defined framework in line with the businesses of the company.

-

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risiis

limits and controls, to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies are reviewed regularly to reflect changes
market conditions and the Company's activities,

The Company has policies covering specific areas, such as interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, other price risk, credit risk, liquidi

risk, and the use of derivative and non-derivative financial instruments. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed on
continuous basis.
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b. Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Credit risk
The maximum exposure to credit risks is represented by the total carrying amount of these financial assets in the balance sheet
As at As at

March 31, 2020  March 31, 2419
Investments 3,982.66 8,133.71
Trade receivables ' - 24.96
Cash and cash equivalents 0.23 .53
Loans 1,022.35 1,694.26
Other financial assets 408.22 359.68

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contr
obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customer.
The Company's credit risk is primarily to the amount due from customers. The Company maintains a defined credit policy and monito
exposures to these credit risks on an ongoing basis. Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally inves
deposits with scheduled commercial banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic credit rating agencies.

Trade receivables are unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers primarily located in India. The Company does morI‘tor
the economic environment in which it operates and the Company manages its Credit risk through credit approvals, establishing credit lignits
and continuously monitoring credit worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

On adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Company establishe§ an
allowance for impairment that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade receivable. The management uses a simplified
approach (i.e. based on lifetime ECL) for the purpose of impairment loss allowance, the company estimates amounts based on the busirjess
environment in which the Company operates, and management considers that the trade receivables are in default (credit impaired)

counterparty fails to make payments for receivable more than 180 days past due. However the Company based upen historical experi
determine an impairment allowance for loss on receivables,

The Company's exposure to credit risk for trade receivables are as follows:

Gross carrying amount

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Particulars

1-90 days past due
90-180 days past due
180-270 days past due
270-360 days past due
360-450 days past due
450-540 days past due
540-630 days past due
630-720 past due

more than 2 years past due - 26.96

- 26.96

In case of payments due from related parties there is no default as there is insignificant credit risk. This definition of default is determirLd

by considering the business environment in which entity operates and other macro-economic factors. Further, the Company does rjot
anticipate any material credit risk of any of its other receivables.

Movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 201
Balance at the beginning 16.62 84.
Impairment loss recognised / (reversed) (16.62) (67.4p)
Balance at the end L ]
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b. Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that fare
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it pill
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they fall due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The Company believes that its liquidity position, including total cash (excluding interest accrued but not due) of ¥ 0.23 lacs as at h

31,2020 (march 31, 2019: T 1.53 lacs) and the anticipated future internally generated funds from operations will enable it to meet its futpre
known obligations in the ordinary course of business.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding throughjan
adequate amount of credit facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company's policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirementd to
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and funding from group companies to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and I¢ng

The Company's liquidity management process as monitored by management, includes the following:
- Day to day funding, managed by monitoring future cash flows to ensure that requirements can be met,
- Maintaining rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position on the basis of expected cash flows.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscountgd,
and includes interest accrued but not due on borrowings.

As at March 31, 2020

Carrying amount Contractual cash flows
Less than one | Between one | More than five Total
year year to five years
years
Current borrowing 1,814.70 1,814.70 - 1,814.70
Trade payables 119.12 119.12 - 119.42
Current maturities of long term borrowings - - - )
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 176.04 176.04 - 176.
Payables for capital expenditure - & - '
Employees related payables 5.07 5.07 - &
Total 2,114.93 2,114.93 - 2,114.98
As at March 31, 2019 Carrying amount Contractual cash flows
Less than one | Between one | More than five Total
year year to five years
years

Current borrowing 1,798.35 1,798.35
Trade payables 119.70 119.70
Current maturities of long term borrowings 5.96 5.96
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0.09 0.09
Payables for capital expenditure 96.53 96.53
Employees related payables 5.16 5.16
Total 2,025.78 2,025.78
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B. Financial risk management (continued)
iil. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, the Company mainly has exposure to interest rate risk. The

objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the
return.

Other price risk

The company’s non-listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the
investment securities. The company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity
instruments. Reports on the equity portfolio are submitted to the company’s senior management on a regular basis. The company’s Board of
Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

Since the entity's exposure to unlisted equity securities is limited to subsidiary/associate Company and it has opted to measure the same at
cost accordingly disclosure related to sensitivity analysis has not been provided.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The

Company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term and short term borrowings with variable interest rates, which expose the Company to
cash flow interest rate risk.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Company’s interest rate risk arises majorly from the term loans and cash credit from banks carrying floating rate of interest. These
obligations expose the Company’s cash flow to interest rate risk, The exposure of the Company’'s borrowing to interest rate changes as
reported to the management at the end of the reporting year are as follows:

The company’s fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS
107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

Variable-rate instruments As at
i March 31
h 31 *
March 31, 2020 2019
Current maturities of borrowings - 5.96
|Borrowing (current) 1,814.70 1,798.35
[Total 1814.70 1804.31

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments
A reasonably possible change of 50 basis points (bps) in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) equity and profit

or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain
constant.

Particulars Profit or loss Equity, net of tax
50 bps 50 bps | 50 bps increase 50 bps
increase | decrease decrease
Interest on term loans from banks
For the year ended March 31, 2020 (9.10) 9.10 (6.73)
For the year ended March 31, 2019 (8.56) 8.56 (6.34)
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Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the
equity holders of the Company.

The Management assesses the Company’s capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing structure. The Company manages

the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to shareholders, raise new debt or issue new
The Company monitors capital on the basis of the debt to capital ratio, which is calculated as interest-bearing debts divided by total capital (equity

attributable to owners of the parent plus interest- -bearing debts).

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
|Borrowings 1,814.70 1,804.31
Less : Cash and cash equivalent {0.23) (1.53)
Adjusted net debt (A) 1,814.47 1,802.78
Total equity (B) 3,327.00 8,348.126
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio (A/B) 54.54% 21.59%

38 TheerdnfDimctomofﬂquwhiBmﬂﬁuhﬂdbnNovemb&r!? 2018 has approved a ‘Scheme of Arrangement (‘the Scheme’) for
amalgamation of the Company into CL Educate Limited, the Holding Company with effect from the appointed date and upon the Scheme becoming
effective. An application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 was filed with the National Stock Exchange of India Limited
("NSE") and BSE Ltd, ("BSE"), for the proposed amalgamation of the companies, CL Media Private Limited, Accendre Knowledge Management Services
Private Limited, G.K. Publications Private Limited and Kestone Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited ("Amalgamating Company”)} and CL
Educate Limited ("Amalgamated Company”). The scheme will be effective upon approval from National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). The appointed
date as per the Scheme is April 01, 2019

In view of the above, the Management has considered the Company as going concern and accordingly, has drawn the financial statements on a going
concern basis.

39 COVID-19 Impact Assessment

Due to spread of ‘COVID-19* pandemic the Government imposed a nationwide lockdown and other restrictions on mavement with effect from March
23, 2020. Consequently, the Company's office were closed and operations temporarily suspended since then.

The Management has drawn projected cash flows for next one year, based on certain assumptions and have concluded that the Company will have
sufficient liquidity to continue its operations.The company has also performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used basis the internal and
external information/indicators of future economic conditions and expects to recover the carrying amount of the assets.But in assessing the
recoverability of Company's assets, loans, investments, trade receivables etc. the company has considered internal & external information upto the
date of approval of these financial statements.

However, the actual impact of the pandemic may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the
management will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

40  Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification which would have
been applicable from April 1, 2020.

41 These financial statements were authorized for issue by Board of Directors on June 29, 2020,
42  The Company has reclassified/regrouped previous year figures where necessary to conform to the current year's classification,
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